City of Petersburg
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
April 16, 2018 7:00 p.m.
Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman

Councilpersons present were Terri Bauer, Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, and Joanne Tollison.

Absent:

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.

Moved by Richards that the minutes of the previous meeting, 4/2/18, be approved. Supported by Cilley. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund-\$18,582.62; Police fund-\$285.78; Major St.-\$1,46.12; Local St.-\$1,446.12; Sewer fund-\$9,095.67; Water fund-\$2,263.32 for a total of \$33,119.62. Moved by Bruckner that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

New Business:

Moved by Bauer to approve the Agreement with the County of Monroe as printed and presented to provide 1 Sheriff Deputy in the City of Petersburg. Supported by Bruckner. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to approve the Agreement with Summerfield Schools as printed and presented to provide police protection (liaison officer) for the annual payment of \$25,000 to the City. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Bauer to approve the Agreement between Summerfield Township and the City of Petersburg for fire/police protection as printed and presented. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Old Business:

Richards found a 1994 GMC dump truck for sale with 75,000 miles, asking \$5500. Mayor will contact owner and possibly go look at it with Bruckner.

Mayor reported backhoe front axle needs replacing. Parts are approximately \$3000 and the work can be done in house. He will have parts ordered. Also, the wastewater vacuum pump had to be replaced recently.

Mayor reported the Kimple's do not want the wood from the tree cut down and have asked the City to remove it from their property. He has contacted All Seasons Tree Care to see when they plan to finish and will stay on top of it.

Council Reports:

Tollison reported that Clifford Nault has asked again to have the tree in his front yard removed, fearing it will fall on his house. Tollison will ask Arrow Tree Service if they'd be willing to assess it to reassure him it is safe. Tollison also reported that the Library had to call Thompson Plumbing and Heating last week regarding a gas leak on the furnace.

Bauer reported that Nancy Bellaire from the Monroe County Library contacted her to advise that Doris Sheldon is retiring as the City's librarian in May and they will be filling her position. Bauer also suggested Assessor Lew Smith have a back-up of assessing files. Mayor will ask him about it.

Moved by Bruckner that Council adjourn at 7:35.m. Supported by Richards. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Guests: Employees: Leanne Goodin, Donna Maertin	
Minutes submitted by:	Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk
Minutes approved by	Mayor James W. Holemar